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Dear Professor Cai,
 
Thank you very much for your e-mail regarding copyright permission for Table 1 and two spectra published in your recent EurJOC article ejoc.201800404. Herewith, I grant you permission to use this material in your next publication.
 
As you already mentioned, please to insert "This figure has been modified from [citation]" into the corresponding legends and make sure to also cite the article in the reference section of your manuscript.
 
With kind regards,
Dr. Charlotte Gers-Panther
Associate Editor, European Journal of Organic Chemistry
 
Phone: +49(0)6201 606-255
Fax:   +49(0)6201 606-203
E-mail: eurjoc@wiley-vch.de
www.eurjoc.org
www.facebook.com/EurJOC
www.twitter.com/EurJOC
EurJOC is a ChemPubSoc Europe journal published by Wiley-VCH.
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-----Original Message-----
From: Xiaoqing Cai <caixq7@mail.sysu.edu.cn> 
Sent: Samstag, 27. Oktober 2018 12:43
To: EurJOC <eurjoc@wiley-vch.de>
Subject: Re: for your records: AW: Manuscript ejoc.201800404R1 for European Journal of Organic Chemistry: Legal statement now complete - [EMID:984d1744278a12fd]
 
Dear Editorial Office, 
 
We have just published our article entitled "Asymmetric Synthesis of Bispiro [γ-butyrolactone-pyrrolidin-4,4'-pyrazolone] Scaffolds Containing Two Quaternary Spirocenters via an Organocatalytic 1,3-Dipolar Cycloaddition" in Eur JOC early this year (Eur. J. Org. Chem. 2018, 2939-2943). 
 
We are now submitting a related paper to Journal of Visualized Experiments (JoVE) with an emphasis on video demonstrations and detailed protocols. We have already entered the revision session for our submission. We are hoping to use some of the data from Table 1 of our publication in Eur JOC (Eur. J. Org. Chem. 2018, 2939-2943), as well as two HPLC spectra from the supporting information.  Accordingly, the editor from JoVE asked us for an explicit copy permission from the editor of Eur JOC to reuse figures from our previous publication. 
 
So, I am writing to ask for copyright permission from the editor to reuse Table 1 and some data from the supporting information in our Eur JOC paper. If we can get the copyright permission from Eur JOC, we will cite the data in the Figure Legend in our JoVE paper: "This figure has been modified from [citation]".
 
Please let me know if additional information is needed. Thank you very much for your assistance!
 
I look forward to your reply.
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Xiaoqing Cai, Ph.D.
Associate Professor
Sun Yat-sen University
Guangzhou, China
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